Catterick Parish Council

Clerk: Diane Kirkham, Limekiln Farm, East Appleton, Richmond, DL10 7QE

Tel: 01748 811367 email: catterickpc.dsk@gmail.com

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting Monday 4th April 2022 Present: Cllr Campbell, Cllr Young, Cllr Bannister, Cllr Claypole, Cllr Wyrill Clerk In attendance: County Councillor Les, District Councillor Threlfall and Rowe

In attendance; County Councillor Les, District Councillor Infeltall and

1. Apologises for absence;

PCSO Diane Smith and Maj. Mark Graham

2. Open forum.

Lin Clarkson and Des O'Connor attended the meeting. They are standing as Parish Councillors at the May elections.

3. Reports

3.1 Police report.

PCSO Smith sent out the report which the Clerk forwarded to the Parish Councillors. Report from 08/03/22 - 03/04/22

9 Crimes reported -4 Violence – Report of an incident outside the Bay Horse, which was Soldiers v Civilians, no complaints came forward. 1 Report of violence, the reportee decided to withdraw the complaint. 1 Report of youth's fighting, parents just wanted the incident logging. 1 Report of youth's fighting, the investigation is ongoing. **4** Crime (Theft) – 3 Reports of theft from a shop, 2 incidents are ongoing and 1 had no lines of <u>enquiry</u>. 1 Report of 2 males stealing plants, the vulnerable female reportee was found by officers, she was given the support she needed.

1 Criminal Damage – Report of damage to an outbuilding, enquiries are ongoing. **2 Anti-Social Behaviour Reports** – 1 Caller reports ongoing issues with local children, issue passed to local Neighbourhood Policing team. 1 caller reports a group of youths outside the Co-op throwing rubbish and running in and out of the road, this report was made the day after it happened. All ASB issues have been passed to the local neighbourhood policing team.

6 Person/Safety /Warning reports –1 Absconder report – A soldier was reported wanted by another police force which was dealt with accordingly. 2 Abandoned 999 calls - both were made in error.2 Domestic Incident. 1 Report of a missing person – person found safe and well.

Tea with NYP... at Booth Hall - No meetings, until further notice.

Project Servator is up and running in Richmondshire.

We will be here, unannounced. We can be at any place, anytime and anywhere. North Yorkshire Community Messaging

This is a free system that allows people to receive the latest crime notifications and community news in their neighbourhoods. People can register on www.nycm.co.uk Contact North Yorkshire Police

Please visit our website www.northyorkshire.police.uk for advice regarding Crime Prevention and safety advice.

Emergency - 999

National 24hr non-emergency number 101

- 101 calls cost 15 pence per call from mobile or landline,

regardless of length of call

Call 'Crimestoppers' anonymously on 0800 555 111

Contact Details: PCSO 3521 Di Smith

diane.smith3521@northyorkshire.pnn.police.uk

3.2 County Councillor Les.

Covid levels are still high at 800/100,000 but luckily the majority are not very ill with it. 120 people have been recruited into the Care Sector through the NYCC campaign Make Care Matter. Some of these have gone into the private sector.

The road works along the A6055 Scotch Corner to Richmond are progressing well and hopefully will be completed early.

The final 10 miles of single carriageway on the A66 will be upgraded to dual carriageway, hopefully starting in 2024 and finish in 2029. There will be a budget of $\pounds 1$ billion.

The report on the North Yorkshire Police Safeguarding Children procedures was very negative. Cllr Les is to meet up with the Police Commissioner to discuss this.

The Government is to put more money into providing electric charging points for cars.

Following on from last month when a resident raised concerns about the junction at the Catterick Bridge Hotel he has looked into the accident figures and found that there had been no personnel accident at this junction since the layout has been changed. The only report is one 50m away. Highways England is to do their own survey at the junction at the opposite end of this road onto road to Colburn.

3.3 Cllr Threlfall

He has asked the Dog Warden to increase patrols in the village after last month's meeting when the problem of dog fouling was raised.

There is now a new Conservation Officer and Enforcement Officer in Planning at Richmondshire District Council. He has asked them to assess the Bridge House Hotel and to escalate any action required.

RDC have adopted the Motor Neuron Disease Charter and this will enable them to give as much support as possible for those suffering from the disease.

3.4 District Councillor Rowe

He had nothing else to add as a lot of the District meetings have been cancelled.

4. Minutes

The minutes of the meeting held on 7th March 2022 were approved

Proposed: Cllr Young Seconded: Cllr Claypole

5. Matters arising.

The Clerk has been in touch with both the Parking Enforcement Agency and the police about the parking near the junction of Mowbray Rd. The Enforcement Agency

said that there is nothing that they can do as there are no single or double yellow lines there. PCSO Smith said she will pass on the concerns to the rest of the team so that they can pay passing attention to this. She also said that this has been reported previously but at the time no parking issues were found. She is to speak to the resident that mentioned the problem to get more details.

The Clerk has contacted planning to see if planning application is required to put a CWGC sign up outside the cemetery. They have said this is not needed. The War Graves commission require a photograph of where the sign is to be erected. The Clerk will meet up, with Cllr Campbell to decide.

6. Current Issues.

6.1 Queen's Jubilee.

The Clerk has booked the marque from C J Rentals for £1385, the disco provided by UK Disco (Had them previously) for £250, the commemorative coins for the primary and preschool children for £380 and the bunting for £87.

She has applied for a grant from the RDC's Queen's Platinum Jubilee Fund for the Marque and Disco.

Cllr Campbell has contacted a number of bars to see if they are available but with no luck so far. Des said that he would ask around 6.2 Play Parks

The Clerk has contacted MacPlant again to check on the quote for replacing the safety surface under the swings in Arena View Playpark. They have said that the quote will have to be re-visited as everything has increased in price so much. The original quote was for £2600. Two other quotes came back as £5040 and £6285. These quotes were obtained quite a few months a go so will probably also have risen. The Councillors agreed that the matting is now becoming unsafe and needs doing. The Clerk will get in touch with MacPlant again and let the Councillors know the new quote.

The zip wire in Kings Close Play Park needs retensioning. Both Cllr Young and the installers of the new play equipment have tried to move the tensioning bolt but it will not budge. The Clerk has contacted Play Dale and they will charge £105 to come and have a look. The stopper at the other end is also broken and the seat damaged so it was suggested it might be a better idea to have all the zip wire section replaced. The Clerk will contact them to find out the costs involved.

7. The periodic accounts.

These were circulated prior to the meeting

Cllr Bannister thought there was a problem with them. The Clerk will recheck them and bring them back to the next meeting for approval.

8. Correspondence.

9. Planning Applications.

Sent out previously for the Councillors to check

10. Minor Matters.

Cllr Bannister aske Cllr Les who was responsible for the footpaths along Mowbray Rd. Since the hedge outside no 50 has been cut back the footpath near the hedge has been found to be breaking up. This is Highways responsibility. The Clerk will contact them.

There have been a lot of complaints about the increase in number of HGVs travelling through the village. They travel to the quarry fully loaded from Marne Barracks end and then back out onto the Local Access Rd (LAR) at Marne Barracks. The Clerk is to write to the haulage firms involved to request them to use the LAR rather than travel through the village. She will also contact the quarry.

The meeting closed at 20.10

Date of next meeting May 9th 2022

Signed.....

Dated.....